Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, MAY 4, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Shaw made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, April 20, 2010 with additions. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Shaw (Yes), Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Shaw made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, Thursday and Friday, April 21, 22, 23, 2010 as read. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Jail Inspection

Commission met at the jail for 11 month inspection on the jail with the Vernon County Sheriff, Ron Peckman; representatives from J. E. Dunn, Inc.; and representatives from Goldberg, Sullivan & McCrerey.

Reports

Commission approved Prosecuting Attorney's Bad Check report for April, 2010, and County Clerk report for April, 2010.

BRO-B108(34) Bridge Project

Jason Eckhardt, Sprenkle & Associates, telephoned the Commission with authorization to proceed to bidding BRO-B108(34) Bridge Project.

Commission received correspondence from Eric Kellstadt, Senior Transportation Planner, MoDOT, advising authorization to perform work by local forces has been approved on BRO-B108(34) and construction may begin

Metz Township

Commission requested a breakdown from Sprenkle & Associates, for engineering on bridge in Metz Township, Section 20.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Conservation

Commission met with Chris Daniels at Four Rivers Conservation Wildlife Area in Osage Township.

Auditors

Commission received copy of notice from McBride, Lock & Associates the Auditors will be performing biannual audit of Vernon County's financial statements.

Metz Township

Commission received itemized breakdown from Jason Eckhardt, Sprenkle & Associates, Inc. on BRO-B108(34) Bridge Project.

Colt Energy, Inc.

Commission received invitation from Colt Energy, Inc. to an Open House on May 20th.

Extension Office

Pat Miller, Agronomy Specialist/County Program Director, University of Missouri Extension Office, advised of weevils along the outer walls in the Extension Office. Commission contacted Reliable Pest Control.

Court House

Commission gave permission to Janet Mills to hold a candlelight service on the Court House steps on Saturday, May 22nd.

Mileage

Commission sent memo to Elected Officials/Department Heads/Employees with regard to the reduction in the mileage reimbursement from 42 cents per mile to 37 cents per mile effective May 4, 2010.

County Clerk Issues

Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach, presented copy of Statement of Railroad/Utility Property for 2010 to the State Tax Commission of Missouri.

Henry Township Issues

Steve with Kansas City Southern Railroad called to advise V Highway in Stotesbury will be closed from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Detour marked and Railroad putting up barricades. KNEM/KNMO; Nevada Daily Mail; Vernon County Sheriff; WM911DC Director; Emergency Management Director were notified.

ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:40 P.M. until Wednesday, May, 2010.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

ATTEST:	APPROVED:
CLERK OF COMMISSION	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER